Malone Stephen HQ-POLITICAL

From: Kavanagh Sarah HQ-POLITICAL

Sent: Tuesday 27 July 2021 11:59

To: Cunningham Gerry HQ-POLITICAL; Hickey Emma HQ-POLITICAL

Subject: RE: Special Envoy Concept _ Following Discussion with Katherine Zappone

Gerry, Emma,
FYI, | created a file for this here.

Best,
Sarah

From: Hyland Sonja HQ-POLITICAL <Sonja.Hyland @dfa.ie>

Sent: Monday 26 July 2021 20:38

To: Cunningham Gerry HQ-POLITICAL <Gerry.Cunningham@dfa.ie>; Gaffey Michael HOM GENEVA PM
<Michael.Gaffey@dfa.ie>

Cc: Keown Gerard HQ-POLITICAL <Gerard.Keown@dfa.ie>; O'Brien Garrett HQ-POLITICAL <Garrett.O'Brien@dfa.ie>;
Flynn Brian NEW YORK PM <Brian.Flynn@dfa.ie>; Smyth Joanne HQ-POLITICAL <Joanne.Smyth@dfa.ie>; Kavanagh
Sarah HQ-POLITICAL <Sarah.Kavanagh@dfa.ie>; Hickey Emma HQ-POLITICAL <Emma.Hickey@dfa.ie>

Subject: Fwd: Special Envoy Concept _ Following Discussion with Katherine Zappone

Gerry, Michael
Final version of the Envoy role that will go to Government for approval tomorrow

Sonja



